
Fwd: Healing Himalayas(appreciation n invitation)

Poonam Nanda <poonam.nanda@shooliniuniversity.com>
Fri 05-06-2020 14:32
To:  shubham verma <shubhamverma@shooliniuniversity.com>
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From: Poonam Nanda <poonam.nanda@shooliniuniversity.com>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:27:17 AM
To: Varsha Pa�l <varshapa�l@shooliniuniversity.com>
Subject: Fwd: Healing Himalayas(apprecia�on n invita�on)
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From: Healing Himalayas <pradeep@healinghimalayas.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 1:06:18 PM
To: Atul Khosla <atulkhosla@shooliniuniversity.com>
Cc: Poonam Nanda <poonam.nanda@shooliniuniversity.com>
Subject: Healing Himalayas
 
Dear Sir & Ma'am,
 
As a responsible institution, Shoolini University has always initiated and has pro-actively contributed towards a
better environment. With much remembrance to the zeal and enthusiasm expressed by students of Shoolini University
last year for Healing Himalayas campaign, this year I would like to invite students from your esteemed institution to
participate in the Potter Hill Cleaning drive to be conducted on 17th March 2020 (11am to 1pm, Near Summerhill,
Shimla).
 
I believe, that the institution understands, that these initiatives not only fulfil core value of cleanliness but also sensitises
the youth involved in these campaigns, who imbibe such experiences and eventually contribute for the cause at all points
of life. 
 
I am hopeful that these participations will go a long way. 
 
I hope to hear from you soon 

Please find the attachment for the half yearly calendar 2020
 
Warm regards,

Pradeep Sangwan
Healing Himalayas Foundation
+91-9278626960 | healinghimalayasfoundation@gmail.com | 
healinghimalayas.org | 

B-302 Pioneer Urban Square, Golf Course Extension Road, Sector-62,
Gurugram 122001
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